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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 654607) 

Attachments: 05343-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/29/2010 



100021 
Marguerite Mclean es c-10 _a3tol-71Ct= -f;l 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11 :54 AM 

CLK - Orders I Notices To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Martha Brown; Marguerite Mclean 
RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Marguerite, 

The correct order has been replaced in GCORDERS and the title of the order should be "ORDER APPROVING 
STANDARD INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT FOR NON-EXPORT, PARALLEL OPERATORS". I apologize for any 
confusion. Thank you! . ---·--~--.. ·-: 1 

l FD'i{' ..... L~' - CORRESPONDENCE I 
From: Shalonda Hopkins • '"'"'"'' '-' 1

"' , 
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:28 AM . tZJ Adminis•J'lttive 0 f'll.r'.ies 0 Consumer . 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices !

1 
·1.Y.:CUM.ENT NO. () tYJLl_[:_lQ. · 

Cc:: Martha Brown - ~ 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ~ rnsYRi3UEON: ---------

i.-~ ......... ~._.,..,. .. ~~.,;,Aot.• 

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 837485} 

Attachments: 04664-10.pdf 

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

6/4/2010 
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PARTY 
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Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Od) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Of) 
Florida Public Ut ilities Company 
Gui f Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084 

ADDRESS 
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NAM E CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMM ISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feillalakerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatinglalakerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@al !so larflorida. com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen iwahlenlalausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bin11,ham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@lbeggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
Ci ty of Tallahassee kevin.\vailes@.ltalgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clarklaltalgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keat ing@:lmyfl oridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabil l@.lembarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel(alfeca.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield(@llcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline(@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@.l fp l.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler(@fpl.eom Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Re liability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown(@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david l .swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving(@southernco. com Yes 
Holland & Kni11,ht bruce.may(@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher(@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb(@iea.com Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. fin igan@keysenerg y. com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.ll.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state. 11.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett(@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum(@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Ener.~y Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmai l.com Yes 
Progress Ener_gy Florida, Inc. El801 paul.lewisjr@lpgnmai l.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt(@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.co m Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9 13 jhewa@.ltalquinelectric.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd(@pipeline.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung(@yvlaw.net Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 827458) 

Attachments: MAY18-1 O.agn. pdf 

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

5/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11 :16 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737) 

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

5/7/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

:FROM: 

RE: 

J'uhlii:~:erbtt~ Olnmmiimiint 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & l<~ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Jubli.cdi.eriric:e QI.ommim.rirm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- -Cl 

a !1! C"'l:::: DATE: May 6, 2010 r-:i: ~< 
rn- r-~ 

::::0 (./) r--1 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)/.. ="SC: 
;s:ao "-r 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Clemence)frrr/1-r 
Office of the General Counsel (Brown)~ ~c;:s"Q 

0 z 
:c 
9 
0 
.I:'" 

RE: Docket No. 100024-EI - Petition for approval of standard interconnection 
agreement for non-export, parallel operators, by Gulf Power Company. 

AGENDA: 05/18/10- Regular Agenda-TariffFiling Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 9/12/10 (8 month effective date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100024.RCM.05-18-10.DOC 

Case Background 

On January 13, 2010, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) filed a petition for approval of its 
standard interconnection agreement for non-export, parallel operators and associated tariff sheets 
9.115-9.122. The non-export agreement, if approved, would be applied to customers that install 
and operate electric generators of 10 megavolt-amperes (MV A) or less that may operate in 
parallel with Gulfs distribution system (13.2 kV and less). These generators are used to offset 
all, or a portion, of the customer's electricity requirements or as back-up generation in the event 
of an electrical service outage. Finally, customers must ensure that the generators are in 
compliance with national safety standards, the National Electrical Code, state and local building 
codes, mechanical codes, and electric codes. 

0 3 7 6 4 HAY -6 ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:33 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 580615} 

Attachments: Recommendation 03764-10. pdf 

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



Cathi Lindsley 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 2:40 PM 

To: Cathi Lindsley 

Subject: New Advice Form 100024-El-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100024-El-00001-001.pdf 

Page 1of1 

FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
... vAdmln!titmtJve_P~(iJJS __ consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. oo '!!Ji ... Jo 
DISTRlBUTION: --·----

Docket Number 100024-EI - Form Number 100024-EI-00001-001 

Petition for approval of standard interconnection agreement for non-export, parallel 
operators, by Gulf Power Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 03/19/2010 - 11:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

3/lf/207 0 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/04/2010 at 2:39 p.m. Pagel of l 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Klement 
Commissioner Stevens 
Executive Director 
Public Information Officer 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 
Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Martha Brown 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100024-El Petition for approval of standard interconnection agreement for non-export, parallel operators, by Gulf 
Power Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 0311912010 

2. Hearing/Prebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Pre hearing 
Officer 

ALL 

x 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL 

Commissioners 

Remarks: Gulfs Interconnection Agreement 

Informal Meeting Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

ST 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-382D 11:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Cummissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

x 

CCS Form Number: 100024-El-00001-001 



CLK Oltlclal Flllng****3/4/2010 10:03 ANI ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:03 AM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/4/2010 10:01:00 AM 
100024-EI 
100024.order.mcb.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF 

Terry X. :Jfo[c{nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 

_V"'.Admlnl&tmtJve_Partin_Conaumer 

DOCUMENT NO. CQ~j?> - JO 

DISTRIBUTION: -----· 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100024 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECJ"ORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes 
Gulf Power Company sdriteno@southemco.com No 

Printed on 3/4/20 I 0 at I I :33:06 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11 :38 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 256610} 

Attachments: 01479-10.pdf 

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

3/4/2010 

------------·-~···--- .. - .. 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Jlu:blir$§.er&ie.e G!nmmimrinn 
CA PIT AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOU LEV ARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-J\ll-~-J\ll-C>-~-.t\-11J-])-lJ-l\1:-
100024-£,I 

February 18, 2010 

./ t~r~ Division of Regulatory Analysis (ClemenceV" fl({" ' 
Division of Economic Regulation (A. Roberts~. {,i,: 1...-z.- · 
Office of the General Counsel (Brown) ~ ~ ~ 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Docket No. l 00024-EI - Petition for approval of standard interconnection 
agreement for non-export, parallel operators, by Gulf Power Company. 

AGENDA: 03/02/l 0 - Regular Agenda -Tariff Filing-Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative _ / 

~r~~o-M!/ (60-Day Suspension Date) 

-I',-
••• /' ,. . } ~. 

CRITICAL DATES: 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100024.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On January 13, 2010, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) filed a petition for approval of its 
standard interconnection agreement for non-export, parallel operators, and associated tariff 
sheets 9.115-9.122. The non-export agreement, if approved, would be applied to customers that 
install and operate electric generators of l 0 megavolt-amperes (MV A) or less which may operate 
in parallel with Gulfs distribution system (13.2 kV and less). These generators are used solely to 
offset all or a portion of the customer's electricity requirements, or as back-up generation in the 
event of an electrical service outage. Customers must ensure that the generators are in 
compliance with the National Electric Safety Code, state and local building codes, mechanical 
codes, and electric codes. 

FPfoC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
V Admlnlltratlve Pattiel Conaumer - - -
DOCUMENT NO. Do!>J-S - JO 

DISTRIBUTION: ------

:J I 0 7 6 FEB 18 ~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET l 00024 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Gulf Power Company sdriteno@lsouthernco.com No 

Printed on 2/ 18120 I 0 at 3: 17:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 372456) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01076-1 O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/18/2010 



COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVIDE. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS Ill 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Gulf Power Company. 
Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Re: Docket No.100024-EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

January 15, 2010 

111is will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of standard interconnection 
agreement for non-export, parallel operators, by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office 
on January 13, 2010, and assigried the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, addressL-~ 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected toe:-, 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. -

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100024-EI Date Docketed: 01/13/2010 Title: Petition for approval of standard interconnection agreement 
for non-export, parallel operators, by Gulf Power Company. 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates QPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
x x 

Sect:i9!L 2 OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program MQQl.l]e AB(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 

QPR Staff @] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
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